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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 8:36 AM

To: 'Michael Condello'

Subject: RE: Address change...also business closing

TEGEDER ENTERPRISES INCORPORATED
Florida document number P07000092691

Thank yeu for your email.

We apologize for the delay in our reply. We are very backlogged due to a recent filing deadiine rush. We are forwarding
this address change request to the proper section now.

You can voluntarily dissolve the corporation by filing Articles of Dissolution with our office. The fee to file Articles of
Dissolution is $35.00. Forms, which include filing information, are available directly from the Division's Web page
(www.sunbiz.org). Click on “Print Filing Forms”, then select "Florida Corporation (Profit and Non-Profit)". From the next
page, please print out Profit Articles of Dissolution. Or, to request forms by phone call our Amendment Section at 850-
245-6050.

If you choose nat to voluntarily dissalve or file the 2011 Annual Report, the corporation will be administratively dissolved
late in 2011. You will continue to receive notices from our office until the corporation is either voluntarily dissolved or

becomes administratively dissolved. If you choose this option, you do not need to submit any form or fee to become

dissolved.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michael Condello [mailto;micondello@agmait.com]
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 1:46 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Address change...also business closing

Tegeder Enterprises, Inc. had closed their business as 0 9/30/10. Principal owner; Karen Condello has moved from
former corporate address to 27 Johnny Cake Dr., Naples Fi 341110
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